

# Cristiano Sanchez

## Senior Java Programmer

e: [cs@cristianosanchez.com](mailto:cs@cristianosanchez.com)

h: <http://cristianosanchez.com>

p: +55 (11) 8599-8519

IM: [cristianosanchez@yahoo.com.br](mailto:cristianosanchez@yahoo.com.br) (msn)

skype: cbsanchez

## Summary

Bachelor degree in Mathematics in 2000, I've been working on IT area since 1997, beginning as a LISP programmer and soon becoming a C++ programmer. I have over 8 years experience in Java/J2EE development, OOP programming and design patterns. I have successfully designed and developed applications, planned system architectures and playing as mentor for some small companies.

Since 2000 I have been teaching Java/J2EE at Sun Microsystems of Brazil. I am certified as Java Programmer, Web, EJB and ME Developer, Java Architect (step 1 of 3) and Java Instructor.

I am a self-starter, creative, very friendly, communicative, eager to learn and passionate about programming. Also, I am always reading and writing blogs world-wide, contributing and using open-source projects, reading IT books. More about me on <http://cristianosanchez.com>.

Nowadays I'm a very Ruby and Rails enthusiast programming since 2006.

## Specialties

My high skills includes but is not limited to software design, design patterns, Java and JavaEE, C/C++, Ruby, Rails and Agile methodologies.

## Experience

### Jazz UP

January 2007 - Present

JazzUP is a small company specialized in Java, JavaEE and Rails applications and Agiles process. I am responsible for the design and architecture of medium/large systems.

### Java Instructor at Sun Microsystems of Brazil

April 2003 - Present

Teaching Java, J2EE, SOA, UML, OO programming, software architecture and design patterns. I also contribute to Sun Microsystems charitable project teaching computer basics for 12 to 16 years people.

### Intercompany Tecnologia em Sistemas

February 2003 – December 2006

Intecompany is a premium IBM partner in Brazil. I have been programming, teaching and developing Java and Java EE, mostly involving IBM WebSphere plataform, and also playing as architect and technical lider.

### **DBA Engenharia de Sistemas**

March 2002 - August 2002

Helped integrate mainframe telecom applications with the web on a major telecom company, BCP/Claro, using J2EE technologies, such as EJBs, JMS and JCA, being used today in this major GSM telecom company.

### **Valenti Network Computing**

July 2001 - February 2002

Built a financial services network using C/C++ and Java client/server, including credit pre-verification and validation, historical and background credit checks for credit card transactions.

### **Graphic System Informática**

May 1999 - June 2001

Designed and implemented C++ desktop applications for AutoCAD, large distributed and used world-wide. I also player at C++ team leader.

### **Education**

#### **Centro Universitário Fundação Santo André**

Bachelor's, Mathematics, SP/Brazil - 1999/2003

#### **Fundação Getúlio Vargas**

Postgraduate, Business Administration, SP/Brazil - 2005/2006 (on leave of absence)

### **Certifications**

- Sun Certified Enterprise Architect, EE 5 (step 1 of 3)
- Sun Certified Business Component Developer 1.3, 5
- Sun Certified Web Component Developer 1.4
- Sun Certified Mobile Application Developer 1.0
- Sun Certified Java Programmer 1.3, 5
- Sun Certified Java Instructor

### **Courses**

- Architecting and Designing J2EE Applications, Sun, 2003
- J2EE Patterns, Sun, 2002
- Developing Applications for the Java EE Platform, Sun, 2002
- Object-Oriented Analysis and Design Using UML, Sun, 2001
- IBM WebSphere Workshop, IBM, 2001
- Java Programming Language, Sun, 2000

### **Languages**

- English (7.0 on IELTS/2009)
- Some intermediate spanish knowledge